

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 2:40 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Philip, Kris (DEQ); Howard, Brock (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Shekter, Jean (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Lead/Copper?

I hate to say it, but since they did not meet the minimum 6 hour stagnation time, I don't think we can accept the results of those 2 samples. They will have to resample.

Pat

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 2:20 PM
To: Cook, Pat (DEQ); Philip, Kris (DEQ); Howard, Brock (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Shekter, Jean (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Lead/Copper ?

I was notified by Jeff Antil that Detroit received samples from Flint, and they were 2 samples short. Actually they had all samples, but according to the last use and collection times for 2 samples, equaled 5 hrs and 5.5 hrs stagnation time. Input please.

thanks,
Adam

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Antil, Jeffrey (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 1:54 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Pb and Cu update DWSD

Hey Adam;
FYI Flint & Lapeer. pls read below. Is Almont yours too?

-----Original Message-----

From: Mary Lynn Semegen [mailto:semegen@dwsd.org]
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 1:46 PM
To: Antil, Jeffrey (DEQ)
Subject: Pb and Cu update DWSD

Jeff,

Just to let you know I am awaiting results for 22 communities including Detroit. Flint is missing two samples, they brought their samples in on Friday but two were under the six hours I told them to call MDEQ. Everyone else that brought us their samples have complete sets. Almont, Bloomfield Twp., Fraser, Hamtramck, Lapeer, Northville, Shelby Twp., and Wixom did not bring us any samples. I assume they went to a private lab or they are on a different schedule.

--

Sincerely,

Mary Lynn Semegen, Manager II
Water Quality Division
Detroit Water and Sewerage Department
Water Works Park Plant
Room WQ104
10100 E. Jefferson
Detroit, Michigan 48214
Phone: 313 926-8102
Fax: 313 926-8104
semegen@dwsd.org

City of Detroit
Dave Bing, Mayor